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3resddReilly - Re: License Renewalk question . o

From: Mitch Galanek <galanek@MIT.EDU>
To: *Breeda Reilly" <BMR@nrc.gov>
Date: 1/9/06 11:17AM

Subject: Re: License Renewal- question

Hi Breeda,

As per our telephone conversation,

“The RPO and MITR-RPQO have authority to halt any operation which he or she
believes may threaten the health and safety of personnel or the public."

Call me if you have questions.

Mitch

At 10:09 AM 1/3/2006 -0500, you wrote:

>Hi Mitch,

>

>[ left you a voice mail message earlier. Here is the issue:
>

>The current license references an October 1993 letter that states that the
>RPO and MITR-RPO have authority fo halt any operation which he or she
>believes may threaten the health and safety of personnel or the public.

>
>The license renewal application does not contain this statement and the’
>the 1993 letter is too dated to cite.

>

>Can you send an email message (or a fax) to me stating the authority of
>MIT's RPO and MITR-RPO to halt any operation in which it is believed that
>the operation may threaten the health and safety of personnel or the public.
>

>Feel free to give me a call to discuss.

>

>Thanks,

>Breada

>301 415-8103
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